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rom 990

(Rev. January 2020)

Dapartment of the Treasury
. inlernal Revanue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Go to www.irs.gow/Form820 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

A Forthe 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning
B Checkif applicable: G Name of grganization
|:| Address charge

,and ending

The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp

Daing business as

D Emplayer identification number

22-3079904

I:l Name chargs
D Initial refurn

Number and strest {or P.O. box if mail is not delivered lo sireet address})

133 Queen Anne Road

Reom/suile

E Telaphone number

508-432-6519

Final return/ Cily or town, stala or provinge, country, and ZIP or foreign postal cede

|:| terminated Harwich MA 02645 G Gross receipls $ 4,254,363

Amended retura F MName and address of principal officer:

D Applation pending Terri Barron Hia} Is this a group relurn for subordinates? D Yes @ No
1 g Palmer Road H{b} Are all subordinates included? D Yes |:| No
Mashpee M2 0 2 64 9 if "No," altach a list. {ses instructions)

4947(a)(1) or

| Tax-exempt status: ISEI 50H{c)(3} H 501¢c)  { } o (insert no.}

[ ] s

J__website: WWW.thefamilypantry.com

H(¢) Group exemption number >

K Form of organization; mmrporaiion |_| Trust |_l Association EOlherP

I L Year of formalion: 1990

IM Slate of lsgal domicke:  MA

Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
8 L8ee Behedule O
B | e
b OO P RPN TR
é 2 Check this box » D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
@ | 3 Number of voting members of the governing bady (Part VI, line1a) o 3| 16
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VA, line 1t} 4| 16
:§ § Total number of individuals empfoyed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line29 5
2 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) g6 | 650
7aTotal unretated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unvelated business taxable income from Form 880-T, line 39 ... . 7h 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, fineth) 2,718,781 3,520,735
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, fine2gy ' 0
@ | 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), fines 3, 4, and 7y 6,916 25,836
| 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, Bc, 9¢, 10c, and ey 564,706 576,345
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ... .. 3,290,403 4,122,816
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A}, lines+-3 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line4y 0
| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column {A), lines 5-10) 329,308 365,958
g | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), ine 11¢) 2,800 2,800
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 170,375
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a~i1d, 11f-24¢) 2,581,049 3,125,289
18 Total expenses. Add fines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2,913,157 3,494,047
19 Revenue less expenses. Subkract line 18 from line 12 . .~ 377,246 628,869
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
25 20 Totalassets (PartX,fnete) 3,032,865 3,670,911
<3| 21 Total liabilities (PartX, fne2) 38,508 32,848
25| 22 Net assets or fund batances. Subtract line 21 from line 20T 2,994,356 3,638,063
Part Ii Signature Block
Under penallies of perjury, | deciare bt | have gxamined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Dyﬁa@%‘;& pr (o/m/ér /mﬁﬁ? icer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knawledge. _ N
’ W/ s .%/MZ%{ [ 51440
s |g n Signa officer Date
Here } %}fn DiVito Treasurer
Type or print name and title
Prin/Type preparer's name Preparar's signature Date Check D | PTIN
Paid Joseph F. McGee, CPA Joseph F. McGCee, CPA 02/24/20]| self-employed | PO1584870
Preparer | c:vs name 4 Sanders ;, Walsh & Eaton, CPAs , LLC Firm's EIN P 84-1894608
Use Oniy PO Box F
Firm's address ) OSterville, MA, 02655 Phone na, 508-428-0790

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) e

|§l Yes r]_No

-~ o 4 = 4. ar. & s Rd _a®




FPC1 0212412020 740 PM

Form 990 (2019) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 2
Part It Statement of Program Service Accomgplishments '
Check if Schedule O confains a response or note to any lineinthis Part . . . ... X]

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
Prior Form 800 or 000-E27
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
Ser\”ces? ................................................................................................................................
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the arganization's program service accormplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations 1o others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: . ) (Expenses § 3,085,297 including grants of $ ) (Revenue §$ )

~4b (Code: JExpenses § . including grants of § ) (Revenue § .- . ... )
B e e e
4c (Code: }(Expenses § ... ncluding grantsof § ) (Revenue § ... )
B e e e oo e e

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule Q.)
(Expenses § : including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 3,085,297
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Form 990 (2019) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)}{(1) {other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,"”
complete Schedule A 11 X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedufe B, Schedule of Confributors (see instructionsy? X
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the arganization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Partdf 4 X
§ Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(cH(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-18? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partill s X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the rigit to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedufe D, Partf 7 X
& Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
. complste Schedule D, Partllt | e 8 X
9  Did the organization repert an amount in Part X, fine 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not iisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? if “Yes,"complete Schedule D, Partiv 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule O, PartV o 1e X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following guestions is “Yes,” then complete Schedute D, Parts i,
Vil, VI, IX, or X as applicable,
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, fine 10? If *Yes,”
complele Schedule D, Pert VI 1a} X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, fine 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vi S 11hb X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Pait X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,"complete Schedwle D, Partvitt t1e X
d Did the erganization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X' 1d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, fine 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX - 1le X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and XI ... 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil is optionat 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1){A)i)? If Yes,” complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate tevenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsfand v~ 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complele Schedule F, Partsllandty 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or ather
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts i andtv 16 X
17  Did the organization repoit a total of mare than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A}, ines 6 and 11e? if "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and coniributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partll ... 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If *Yes,"complete Schedule G, Part [ll . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete Schedwe H 20a X
b If“Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part [X, column (A}, line 17 If “Yes,"” complete Schedule |, Partsland Il .. ... ... .. ... . . 21 X
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Form 990 (2019) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column {A), line 27 f "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land il . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complefe Schedufe K. If "No,"gofo fine 25a 242 X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behaif of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Pairt! 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? ) ol _

If Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part 1 e 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, frustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parth | 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or farmer officer, director, trustee, key .

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part fll e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part

B instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, tfrustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part iV 28a X
A family member of any individual described in fine 28a? If “Yes,” compleie Schedule L, Part iV 28b X
A 35% controlled entily of one or more individuals andfor organizations described in lines 28a or 28b7 /f
“Yes," complete Schedule L, Part !V ... ... SR TTO OO 28c
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? Jf "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complele Schedule M 30 X
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf "Yes,” complete Scheduwle N, Part! £ X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Partlf | 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! . 33 X
34  Was the organization relaled to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, I,
or IV, and PartV, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section S12(0)(1)? 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlied eniity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b
36 Section 501(¢c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part vt 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 116 and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to compiete Schedule O, 38 | X
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV o0 000 [}
: Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable - - |1a | 9
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ib| O

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings fo prize WINNers? .. ... .. . i 1c
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Form 990 2019) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 5
PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (confinued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 8
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization fite all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more durfng the year? 3a X
b [f*Yes," has it filed a Form 880-T for this year? If ‘No” fo line 3b, provide an explanation on Scheduec 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? da X
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country B
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts ('FBAR).
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? Sa X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was oris a party to a prohibited tax shelter fransaction? 5b X
¢ If“Yes' fo line 5a or &b, did the organization file Form 8886-Y? 5¢
g§a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicil any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contribuions? 6a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or -
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for gocds
and services provided tothe payor? 7a
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangibte personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 | Tc
d If“Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear ] 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contraet? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h if the organization received a confribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the yeare? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? gb
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: X
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIlI, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from ather sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b if“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. .. ... .. .. ‘ 12b l
13 Section 501(c)(29} qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand .......................................... e 1 ac
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indcor tanning services during the taxyear? 143 X
b [f"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanalion on Schedwe © 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16  Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes " complete Form 4720, Schedule O. :

Form 990 (2019
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Form 980 (2019) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-307%9%04 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part V] L e [fl_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 16
if there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or simitar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voling members included on line 1a, above, who are independent i | 16
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relaticnship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? | 2
3 Did the organization delegate control over managemenf duties customérily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 930 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Did the organization have menibers or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockhoiders, or persons other {han the governing body? _________________________________________ 7b
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? . . ) 8a

Each committee with authorily to act on behalf of the governingbody? 8b
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’'s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresseson Schedule O .. ... ... ..ottt g X

Section B. Policies {This Section B requests information about pelicies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

[ L [

T o TR T T o B

L b

‘ Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b if“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the~ activitiés of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .. ... .................. ... [10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing bady before filing the form? 1a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if “No,"go to inets 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees requiréd to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ] 12k
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done : : 12c

13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions),
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or simiiar arrangement
with a taxable enfity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or precedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » M& -~
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501{c)
(3)s only) avaitable for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check ail that apply.
D Own website D Another's website [}:{] Upon request I:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books-and records P
Christine Menard _ 133 Queen Anne Road

Harwich ‘ MA 02645 508-432-6519

T e

b
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Form 990 (2019) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 7

Part Vil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
’ Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains aresponseornotetoanylineinthisParctVEl .. . . 0 ]
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Empioyees

1a Compiete this table for all persons required to be listed, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuais or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the crganizations current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes)
who received reportable compansation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Farm 1088-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensaticn from the organization and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

{A) (B) (C} {8) (E) (Fy
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reporable Estimatad amount
T haurs {do not check more than ane compénsation cofnpensation " of other
per week box, unless person is both an from the from relaied compensation
{list any officer and a directorfrustes) organization " organizations from the
hours fer a5 s 1o X 2 @ {W-21083-MISC) {W-2/1099-MI1SC) organizatic{'l ar}d
rel_alec_i é‘g a § 2 é_‘g— % related organizations
organizations (85| 5 {2 | § |28 &
balow 58| § o9 38
dottedline} | Z| % 21 3
815 *l e
o g %
(1) Terri Barron
ESRRUUURSURRRUUIPRURIPRURNON UV 2.00
President 0.00 | X X 0
(2)Matthew Kelley
SUURRRURRUSRURPTRPION SO 2.00
vice President 0.00 | X X 0
{33dohn DiVito
ISRUURURURUUUPNRRRURNPORION DUVOR 2.00
Treasurer 0.00 | X X 0
{4 Toni London
EURTUURPUUURRRPIPROORN SO 2.00
Secretary 0.00 | X X 0
{5) Susan Adsit '
TSRO U UURRRRPIDRRNN SO 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0
) Lorraine Cowhey
URURRURRTRUIURDRIPIPIRRPRTON SO 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0
{Leo Dunphy
URURRORRRTITIRRRRPIRIPRRITRY SO 1.00
Director 0.00 IX 0
(®Larry Lyford
SURTRRUTRUIURPIPRRPRPRPRRRY U 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0
@ Kent Farrenkopf
URNRRURESUIUSPIPPRURURRY UV 1.00
Director 0.00 X 0
(10)Judy Frallicciardi
USRUIUTURRUUTURUIPURRRORN SO 1.00
Director 0.00 [X 0
(1Melissa Masi
URURRTRUUSTRPRPRPRRPRNUIY OO 1.00
Director 0.00 [X 0

Form 990 (2019
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Form 980 (2019) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Coxrp 22-~3079904 Page 8

Part Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continusd)

(A} (B 1) o) E) )
Name and title Average Posilion Reaportable Reportable Estimatad amount
hours {do riot check mora Ihan ona compensalion compensaticn of other
per week box, unless pe.rson is both an from the from related compansaiion
(list any officer and a diractorfirstee) organizalion organizations from the
hours for g5l sl o 5 lexl o (W-2/1099-MISC} (W-2M1089-MISC) organizaticn and
related a%l = :é‘ 2 -a‘g- § related organizations
organizations gl 51 % F ';=°u A
below g8 § T [®8
dolted line} g [:",_* E En
i 8
{(i2) Craig Morong
S VSTRURRSRRRSUURRSURUOY SO 1.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(13} Nancy Poor
TR U RSP ETORPRRPSURRNN SO 1.00
Director 0.00 |X Q 0 0
(14) Richard Roy
e, 1.00
Director 0.00 [X Q 0 0
(15) Ralph Smith
ST UUUOUURRPRRURTEN! OO 1.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0 0
{16) Emma Rose
b 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
1b Subtotal .. .. ... ... >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... ., . | 4
d_ Total {add lines 1bandqe} ... ................................ >

2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization = 0

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 127 if "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” compiete Schedule J for such

IIONIGUBE 4 X ;
5  Did any persen listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation fram any unrelated organization or individual |
for services rendered to the organization? I “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . . . 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
Name and bséx’ness address ) Descriptitg:i)3 E)f services Comp(ggsalion

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not fimited to those listed above) who
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Form 990 (2019) The Family Pantrv of Cape Cod Corxrp

22-3079904

Part Vil

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi

{(8) {8) G (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenua excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under
seclions 512-514
28 1a Federated campaigns 1a
g é b Membershipdues 1b
wa € Fundralsingevents 1¢
g_‘@ d Related organizations 1d
clu__f E e Govemnment granls [contributionsy 1e
g(g f All other coniributions, gifls, grants,
_’3 £ and similar amounts not included above ........ 1 3,520,735
‘g% g Noncash contiibulicns included in lines 1a-1f | _19 $ 2,481,237
O®| h Total. Addlinesfa~1f. ... . ... > 3,520,735
Business Code|
@l
= b
% § RS
=58 d
gm R
= e
f All other program service revenue ...................
g Total. Addlines2a—2F. .. .. ... ......cooviuvieeeiiee..... >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,-and .
other similar amounts) > 23,403 23,403
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
B ROVAIIES .. iieeeiiieieriesiiciaes >
{i} Real (ii) Personat
6a Gross renis 6a
b Less: sentdl experses | 6b
¢ Renlal irc. or (loss) 6c
d Net rental income or {loss) ....... e >
7a Gross amount from {i) Sscurities (i) Other
sales of assels
ather ther inventory | 7@ 65,200
21 b Less costorother
§ basis and sales exps. | 7hb 62,767
] ¢ Gainor(loss) | 7c 2,433
E d Netgainor {IoSs) .. .. ..ot iier ettt e iiieiaeeias » 2,433 2,433
& | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(ootincluding $
of contributions reparted on line 1c).
SeePartlV,finets 8a 203,481
b Less:direct expenses 8b 68,680
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events - ... ... ... > 134,801
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartiV,line1d 9a
b Less: directexpenses 9b
¢ Met income or (loss) from gaming activities . ................. >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less:costofgoodssold 10h
c_Net income or (Joss) from sales of jnventory ... _............. >
® Business Code
§g Ma | Thrift shop sales . .. ... 440,239 440,239
5§ b  Other dncome ... ... 1,305 1,305
BY o
=5 d Allotherrevenue ... ...
e Total. Addlines 11a~11d ... ... ... ... > 441,544
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... ....................... > 4,122,916 443,977 0 23,403

Form 990 (2019
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Form 990 (2018) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3075904 Page 10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

- Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) crganizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not inciude amaunts reported on lines 6b, (4) 8) (<) o
Total expenses Program service Managament and Fundraising
7b, 8b, gb, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expensss

1 Granls and other assistance lo domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance {o foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals, See Part IV, lines t5and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensaticn not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
. persons described in section 4858(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages 316,151 98,007 98,007 120,137

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401(k) and 403(b}) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits 22,439 22,439
10 Payrolitaxes o L 27,368 8,484 . 8,484 10,400
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management L.
b legal
¢ Accounting 11,445 11,445
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17 2,800 2,800
f Investment managementfees
¢ Other. (If lina 11g amount exceeds 10% of lina 25, column
{A) amount, listling 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 575 575
12  Advertising and promotion 18,237 18,237
13 Office expenses : 10,865 7,714 2,064 1,087

14 Information technology
15 Royalties .
18 Occupancy o 35,383 32,552 2,831
17 Tfave' .......................................
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and mestings

20 interest ... el ?
21 Paymenis to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 84,687 77,912 6,775 |
23 . Insurance 19,599 17,030 2,569

24  Other expenses. llemize expenses nat covered
above (List misceltaneous expenses on line 24e, If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a Food costs 2,743,578 2,743,578

b  Other general expenses 105,026 25,2086 79,820

¢  Repairs & maintenance 42,079 38,713 3,366

d  Contract Labox 21,058 21,058

e Allotherexpenses 32,757 15,043 17,714
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 248 3,494,047 3,085,297 238,375 170,375

26 Joint costs. Complete this line oniy if the
organization reported in column {B) joint cosis
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here Ij if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720} ... .. .. e
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Form 990 (2019) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O confains.aresponse ornatetoanylineinthis Part X . o |_L
{A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 1,435,120| 1 2,019,275
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 5,125 3 4,000
4 Accounts rece[vable nEt ................................................................. 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controiled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
8 under section 4958(f)(1)}, and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
3| 7 Notesandloans recematleret :
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 9 L 32 8 8 1 3 L 15 4
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 37,108 9 35,023
10a Land, huildings, and equipment; cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 2,242,962
b Less: accumulated depreciaion 10b 859,319 1,450,115 10c 1,383,643
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 96,074] 14 215,819
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, linet1 12
13 Investments—program-related, See Part IV, linety 13
14 Intangible assets . I T 14
156 Other assets. See Part{V, llpe ¢y~~~ -5| 15 -3
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 33) ... oooeieereeieiaeinnn.. 3,032,865| 16 3,670,911
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 38,509| 17 32,848
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred O I 19
20 Tax-exemptbond fabilties ... 20
21 Escrow or custedial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
a 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former oificer, director,
E trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
E controlled entity or family member of any of these persons L 22
=123 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third partes 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables fo related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . voo oooeeie e eeieeeeee 38,509| 26 32,848
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here @
3 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& |27 Netassets without donor restrictions 2,994 ,356| 27 3,627,357
@ |28 Net assets with donor restrictions 28 10,706
B Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here I |:|
£ and complete lines 29 through 33
S |29 Capital stock or trust principal, or cwrentfunds 29
% 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
£ |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, orotherfunds - 3
B (32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . 2,994,356| 32 3,638,063
33 Total liabilities and net assetsffund balances ... ... ... .. ... ... .. 3,032,865 33 3,670,911

Ferm 990 2019)
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Form 990 (2019) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 12
Part Xi Recongciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response arneteto any lineinthis Part X1 . D_
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column {A), line 12y 1 4,122,916
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A) line 28) . 2 3,494,047
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1 3 628,869
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (4)) 4 2,994,356
5 Netunrealized gains (fosses) on investments 5 14,838
6 Donated sewices and use Of faC"itleS ................................................................................. 6
7 Investmentexpenses 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedue ®y 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must egual Part X, line
32 ol (BY) 10 3,638,063
Part Xl  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line inthis Part XIE D
Yes | No
1 Accounting methed used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash E(] Accrual B Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” expiain in
Schedule O. . - ' '
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis E:i Consolidated basis D Both censolidated and separate basis )
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consclidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If*Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? % | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O. -
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to underge an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-4337 da X
b If“Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not underge the
required audit or audits, explain why on-Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... ... ... .. .. ... .. 3b

Form 990 2015)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No, $545.0047
) {FUI’m 990 or ggU-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section 4347{a)|1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 0 1 9
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
internil Revenie Service P Goto www.irs.gov/Form3990 for instructions and the fatest information. Inspection
Name of the arganization Emptoyer identificatlon number
The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status {All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The aorganization is not a private foundation because it is; (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1){A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b){1){A){ii}. (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 890-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){(1)(A)iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii}). Enter the hospital's name,
Oy, ARG St
An organization operated for the benefit of a coliege or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b}(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part IL.}
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)(1}{A}v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1}(A){vi). (Complete Part 1.}
A community trust described in section 170(b){(1)(A)vi). (Complete Part .)
An agricuitural research organization described in section 170(b}(1){A)(ix} operated in conjunction with a fand-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) mere than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and {2} no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax} from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509{a)({2). (Complete Part 1.}
11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supperted organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a}{3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type {. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must compiete Part |V, Sections A and B. ’
b D Type L. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization eperated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization{s) {see instructions). You must compiete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d |:| Type I non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type 1l
functionally integrated, or Type Ill nan-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations ’ [:I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

WM

O OO0 XO O OO

tn

&

10

{i) Name of supparted (iiy EIN {ili) Type of organizaticn (v} Is the organization [v) Amount of monetary [vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-1G listed in your goveming support (ses other support {see
abova (ses instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
c}
D)
{E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ, ' " Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Farm $90 or 990-E7) 2019 The Family Pantrxy of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){(A)(iv) and 170({b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line B, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to quaiify under
Part I1l. if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} (a} 2015 {b) 2016 (c} 2017 {d} 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 2,821,699 3,073,552 2,785,282 2,718,781 3,558,292 14,957,606
2  Taxrevenues levied for the
crganization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total Add lines  through3 2,821,699 3,073,552 2,785,282 2,718,781 3,558,292 14,957,606
§  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on fine 11, ¢column (f
&  Public support, Sublract line 5 from line 4 . 14,957,606
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e} 2019 {f) Totai
7 Amounts from lined4 2,821,699 3,073,552 2,785,282 2,718,781 3,558,292 14,957,606
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources ... 3,889 2,318 2,798 6,916 25,005 40,926
8  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regutarly carriedon ...
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assels
(Explainin Part VL) ... ... .. ... .. 135,034 266,044 311,654 366,899 441,544 1,521,175
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 16,519,707
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instruetions) | 12 1,779,812
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organizatfon's first, second, third, faurth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{¢)(3)
organization, check this boxand stophere ... .. . > [ ]
Section C. Computation of Pubiic Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by fine 11, column (®y 14 90.54%
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part if, ltne 14 15 91.89%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2019. if the organization did not check the box on dine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > @
b 33 1/3% support test-—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 162, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or maore, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported erganizaton > D
172 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 163, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Exaplain in
Part V! how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
owanzaton > ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 1 3, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization O > I:l
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box an fine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

Naa

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 ar 990-EZ) 2019 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 3
Part [li Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a)(2) ‘
(Complete only if you checked the hox on line 10 of Part | or if the organization faiied to qualify under Part il.
if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin)  » {a) 2015 (b} 2016 {c) 2017 {d) 2018 {e} 2019 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership foes
received. {Do rotinclude any “unusuzi grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organizaticn’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unredated trade or businass under section 513

4  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
ta or expended on its behalf

§  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

fa Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disquatified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on fine 13 for the year

¢ Addlnes7aand7b
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
ine6)
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  » (a) 2015 {b) 2018 {c} 2017 {d) 2018 {e) 2019 (f) Total

9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends, -
payments received on securitles loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources |,

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired affer June 30, 1875

¢ Addlines 10a and 10b

11 Nef income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carded on .

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplgininPartvy

13  Total support. {Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12)
14 First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)

organization, check thisboxand stop here . .. » [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by fine 13, colurn (9 ...~ 15 %
16 Pubiic support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part I, ine 15 .. e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, column ¢ty 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part W, fin@et7 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests—20189. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly suppored organization ... ... .. ... ...
b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or [ine 18, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
tine 18 is nat more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ........ ... > |:|
20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a hox on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-E7) 2019 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 4
PartIV  Supporting Crganizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations fisted by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 4

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 508(a)(1) or (2}. 2
3a Did the organization have a supported arganization described in section 531(c)(4), {5}, or (B)? If "Yes," answer
(b and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported crganization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a}2)7 if "Yes,” describe in Part Vi when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purpeses? If "Yes,” explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported crganization”)? If
"Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c} befow., 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion |
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{(c){(3) and 508(a){1} or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all suppert fo the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)(B}
PUrpOses. 4c

8a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported crganizations during the tax year? If "Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if appiicable}. Also, provide defail in Part Vi, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supporfed organizations added, substituted, or removed; {ii} the reasons for each such action;
(ifi) the authorily under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). fa
b Type | or Type Il anly. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resuit of an event beyond the organization's controi? 5S¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (if) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iil) other supporting crganizations that also support or
benefit one or mare of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI, 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other simitar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined in section 4958(cH3)C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? /f “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 980 or 990-EZ7), 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in Jine 77
If "Yes," compiefe Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). i

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4846 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2N? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a cantrolling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI, 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type [l supporting organizations, and all Type 1 non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes,” answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedufe C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b} and {c)
below, the goveming body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? b
¢ __A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (a) or {b) above? if "Yes" fo a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membarship of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at ail times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
confrolled the organization's activities, If the organization had more than one supported organization,
dascribe how the powers to appoint andfor remove directors or trustees were alfocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, If any, applled to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporiing crganization. o 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? if “No, " describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfied or managed
the supporfed organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide fo each of ifs supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (I} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the priar tax
year, {ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the crganization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization{s) or (i) serving on the governing bedy of a supponted organization? If "No," explain in Part Vil how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part Vi the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. ' 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complefe line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported arganizations. Complete line 3 balow.
¢ D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part W how you supporfed a government entily (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the crganization was responsive? If "Yes,” then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constifuted substantially alf of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the crganization's invoivement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged In? /f "Yes," explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's invelvement. 2bh
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part Vi. 3a
b Did the organizalion exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? if “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Sohardile A (Earm GO0 o GO0 E7: 310
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 6
Part vV Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a}{(3) Supporting Organizations
1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integrai Part Test as a qualifying trust an Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions, All other Type lIl non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must compiete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Gurrent Year
(optional)
1__Net shon-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 _Cther gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depietion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for praduction or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instrugtions) 3]
7 Ofher expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income {subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optionai)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of yean):
a_ Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1¢
d Total (add fines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part ViX
2 __Acquisition indebtedness applicable {0 non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3} 5
6§  Multiply fine 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
" Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
/9 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2  Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prier year (from Section B, line 8, Columnn A} 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income {ax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency termnparary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 ar 990-EZ) 2019

The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp

22-3079904 Page 7

PartV

Type llf Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section [ - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supporied
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

03~ |Ch TN [ [l

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is résponsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amount

N

Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Distributions

(if)
Underdistributions
Pre-2019

(i}
Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior fo 2019
(reasonable cause requirad-explain in Part VI). See
instructions,

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 20'14

From2015 . . .. . . . . ...

Fram2016 ... ... oo

From 2017

From2018 . . . . . .. .. il

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

bl =2 =l [T =T 2 O 1~ o

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see-instructions)

—

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7: 3

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2, For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Rernaining underdistributions for 2013, Subtract fines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zere, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020, Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excessfrom2016 . .. ... ... . ..

Excess from 2016 ..........................

Excess from2017 ... .. ... .. L.

Excess from 2018

o (o |0 (o jw

Excess from 2019

Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
Hl, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part |V, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, §, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

~Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB Ko, 15450047
(Form 930) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 9
. Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury p- Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Inlernal Revenue Service ¥» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904

Part Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part |V, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatend ofyear . .

2 Aggregate value of contributions to {during yeary

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year}

4 Aggregatevalue atendofyear .

& Did the organization inform alt donors and doner advisors in writing that the assefs held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal controt? . |:| Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform ali grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisar, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private Benefil? e iiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiis D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements. '

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area

D Protection of natural habitat , [:| Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space
2 Compiete lines 2a througih 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements - ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a cerfifled historic structure includedin(2 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c} acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register = e o 2d
3 Number of conservation sasements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year P

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? D Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in moenitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation sasements during the year
>SS
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)
and section T70MMANBNRI? ... ..o e L] ves [ ]No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part tli Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xiil the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
pravide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 1 ) |

(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX > S
2 If the organization received or held worlks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amaounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1 >
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X i i s >
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. see the Instructions for Form 990 Scehodule D (Eorm 990% 2019
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Schedule D (Form 690) 2019 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-30798904 Page 2
Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a |:| Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b H Scholarly research e[ Jowmer .
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIN.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . ... D Yes D No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX?
b if “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

D Yes D No

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year | 1d
e Distributions during the year .. e
P ERding balance 1t
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custediat account liability? I:I Yes | | No

b If “Yas,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XUt ... . . . . . .. ... ... ..
Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{b) Prior year

{a) Curent year {c} Two years back {d) Three years back (e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment» %
b Permanent endowment®» %
¢ Term endowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the grganization that are held and administered for the
crganization by:
{i}) Unrelaied organizations 3af(i)
(i) Related organizations © - © 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Yes | No

Part Vi Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of proparty {a} Cost ar other basis {b) Cost or ather basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
{investment) (cther} depraciation
talad 253,056 253,056
b Buidings 1,605,300 605,763 989,537
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . 204,856 139,171 65,685
@ Other ... it 178,850 114,385 64,465
Total. Add lines 1a through 1le. (Column (d} must equal Form 980, Part X, column (B), fine 10c.) . > 1,383,643

Schedule D (Form 890} 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079504 Page 3
Part Vit  Investments ~ Other Securities.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a} Descriplion of security or category (b} Book value {c) Method of valuation:

{inckiding name of security) Cosl or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

Total {Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} fine 12.) -
Part VIl Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Descripiion of invastment {b} Bogok value [¢) Method of vaiuation:

Cost or and-of-year market valus

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
{5)
(€}
)
(8)
{9}
Total. (Cofumn (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 13.}
Part IX Other Assets. ‘
Complete if the orgamzatlon answered-"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X line 15.

{a) Description {b) Bock value

(&}

(2)
(3)
4

{5)

(8)

(7

(8)

{9)

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cal. (B} line 15.) >

Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25,

1. (&) Description of liability () Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

)
(3
(4)

5

(&)
()
(C)

()

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25.) >

2, Llab|l|ty for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization’s liahility for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740, Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X1l ..., ... .. I

—™AN o
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019~ The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3075904 Page 4
Part X] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 4,137,754
2 Amounis included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VI, line 12;

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 14,838

b Donated Sewices and use Of faCi"ﬁes .................................................. Zb

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c

d Other (Describe in PartXIL) | . ... ... ... 2d

@ Add lines 2a through 2d ... 2 14,838
3 Subtractiine 2e from e 1 3 4,122,916
4 Amounts included on Form 880, Part VIll, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIL, ine7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XUL) 4b

c Add "nes 43 and 4b ...................................................................................................... 4(;

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12.) . . . . . . . .. . .. 5 4,122,916
Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 3,494,047
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25; o

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prior yearadjustments 2

C Otherlosses e 2

d Other (Describe in Part XHL) | .. ... 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d | .. . ... ... 2e
3 Subtractline 28 oM N 1 . ..., e 3 3,494,047
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPartXill) ... 4b

c Add "nes 4a and 4b ..................................................................................................... 4c
5 Total expenses. Add fines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part J, fine 18) " """ " 5 3,494,047

Part Xlit Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Ii, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lli, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines tb and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b. Also compilete this part to provide any additional information,

Schedule D {Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079804 Page 5
Part XIll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990} 2019
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OME No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 890-EZ) e I mution antaract more than $18,000 on Form 990-EZ. ine a0 " 2019
" Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ren to Public
Internal Revanue Sarvica P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organizaticn Employer identlfication number
The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-30795904
Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f B Solicitation of government grants
c I:I Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?
b If"Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) D"‘hf“"d‘ v} Amaunt pait to (vl) Amount paid 1o
{i} Name and addrass of individual o I:;z?éd; ;? {Iv) Gross receipts {or ratained by) (cr retained by)
or entity (fundraisar) {it) Activity control of from activity fundraiser fisted in organization
contributions? cal. {i}
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
TOtal e >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or ticensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2019

The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp

22-3079904

Page 2

Part il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross mcome on Form 990- EZ lines 1 and 8b. List events with
gross receipts greater than 35, 000
(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c} Gther events
{d) Total evenls
Summer Gala None {add col. (a) trough
o (event type) (event type) {total number) col. {e})
=)
|
®
é 1 Grossreceipts 203,481 203,481
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (fine 1 minus
ine2). . .o 203,481 203,481
4 Cashprizes
& Moncash prizes =
§ 6 Rent/facility costs 7,000 7,000
o
L]
,_’,Qj' 7 Food and beverages 40,140 40,140
s}
k4]
S | 8 Entetainment 8,000 8,000
9 Other direct expenses 13,540 13,540
40 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ in column(@ > 68,680
11 Net income summary. Subtract ling 10 from line 3, column {d} ... ... e > 134 ’ 801

Part I Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

© ) {b} Puit {ebsfinstant . (d} Total gaming (add
2 (a} Bingo hingofpragressive bingo {e) Other gaming col. {a) through cal. (c})
2
w

1 Grossievenue. ... ...
i 2 Cashprizes
g
u% 3 Noncashprizes
i}
é—f 4 Rentffacility costs

5 Other direct expenses _ _

| Yes ................. % Yes ................ % — Yes .............. %

6 Volunteerlabor No No No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn{d) 4

8§ Net gaming income summary. Subfractline 7 fromline 1, column{d) ... . . »

O b asdiilin ™ I e OIOA A AN 7Y nNd AL
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Schedufe G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:| Yes |:| No
- 12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming ? . . . D Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility 13a %

b An outside facility 13b %

14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? D Yes |:| No

16  Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided P

D Directer/officer I:] Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distrilrutions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? ... [] ves [ no
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt arganizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year > §
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v); and
Part lil, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions. : : ‘

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE M
{Form 990)

Depasment of the Treasury

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
P Attach to Form 990.

Noncash Contributions

OMB Noa. 1545-0047

2019

Open To Public

internal Revenus Service P Go to www.irs.gow/Form980 for instructions and the iatest information. Ins pection
Name of the organizaticn Employer identification number
The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904
Part | Types of Property
@ (k) Noncash(c(;)nlribulicn @
Chack i Nuraber of contributions or amounts reported on Method of determining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VI, line 1g noncash coniribution amounts
1 At—Worksofat
2 At—Historical treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests =~
4  Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goeds ...
§ Cars and other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes =~~~
8 Intellectual propetty
9  Securities — Publicly traded
10 Securities - Closely held stock
11 Securities — Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests
12 Securities —Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution — Histeric
StrUCtures .........................
14 Qualified conservation
contribution —Other
18  Real estate —Residential
16 Real estate— Commercial =
17 Real estate —Other
18 COHECﬁbleS .......................
19 Food inventory X 2,449,869
20  Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxdermy L
22  Historical atifacts
23  Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
) X 31,368
26 Other»( .
27 OtherM( . .
28 Other pH({
28  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, fines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding peried?» .~~~ 30a X
b f "Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part [1.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
ContnbUtlonS? ........................................................................................................................... 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, precess, or sell noncash
COMMABUEONS? 32a X
b If “Yes,” describe in Part Il
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column {a) is checked,
describe in Part |1

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

™A M

Scheduie M (Form 990} 2019
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2019 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 ' Page 2
Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part i, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or & combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) 2018
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 15450047
= {Form 880 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 9
Farm 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Deparimant of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intamal Revenue Sarvice P Go to www.irs.goviForm990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Empioyer identification number
The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E7 Qrhadinle N fEmri QGOMN ~e Q00 T (a0t
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Schedule O (Form 9580 or 990-E7) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22~3079904

Page 1 of 1
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2019)
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SANDERS, WALSH & EATON CPAs, ELG
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corporation

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corporation (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes
to the financial staternents. ‘

Management’s Responsibility for the Financiaf Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation iof”these financial staterments in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Stafes of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
staternents that are free from material misstatements, whéther due to ffatd or grror.”

Auditor’s Responsibifity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on theses financial stateménts bAsed on our auditst We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in thé Uhited States of Ameritia. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable.assutange absut whether thesfinancial statements
are free of material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit avidence about the atdunts and distiesures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on auditor's _igdgme.dt,_\ihclhdi‘ij.gﬂ‘.the assessment of the risks of
material misstatemment of financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. in making thaserisk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fdir presehtatiod-afifie:financial statements
in order o design audit procedures that are appropriate i the circumstanices, Buf ot for thespurpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, fwe express-Raisuch opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting. pelicies-used aré-the- reggondbleness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the! overali preséntation of the financial
statements, '

We believe that the audit evidence we obtained is sufficient and.appropriate to-provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion .

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to abové present fairly, in'all matefial respects, the financial position
of the Family Pantry of Gape Cod Corporation as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 and the changes in its net assefs
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with, accounting. principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Saudens, Walsh & Eates. G, LLE
Osterville, Massachusetts
February 10, 2020

P.0. Box 1477 « West Chatham, MA 52669 » Tel: 508.945.0031 ~ 800:287.1040 Féix-h08.945.9267
£.0. Bax F » Ostesville, MA GZBES » Tel; 508.428.0790 » 877.428.1040 » Fax: 508.428.6150

1 ‘ .
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THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2019 and 2018

ASSETS
2019 2018
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,019,275 $ 1,435120
Investments 215,819 96,074
Food inventory, at cost 13,154 9,328
Grants receivable 4,000 5,125
Prepaid expenses 35,023 37,108
Total Current Assets 2,287,271 1,682,755
Fixed Assets:
Automobiles 64,464 84 464
Furniture and fixtures 38,805 36,002
Machinery and equipment , , 140,391 130,819
Land and improvements i 372,201 372,201
Buildings and improvements 1,605,208 1,599,457
Other 21,801 21,801
2,242,960 2,224,744
Less accumulated depreciation (859,320) (774,634)
Totat Fixed Assets 1,383,640 1,450,110
Total Assets $ 3,670,911 $ 3,032,865
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
- Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 32,848 $ 38,509
Total Current Liabiiities 32,848 38,509
Total Long-term Liabilities - -
Total Liabilities 32,848 38,509
Net Assets:
With donor restrictions 10,706 -
Without donor restrictions
Undesignated 3,627,357 2,894,356
Designated by Board for capital expenditures 100,000 100,000
Total Net Assets 3,638,063 2,994 356
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 3,670,911 $ 3,032,865

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Resfrictions Total

Revenues, Gains, and Other Support:
Donations and gifts $ 3,155,456 $ - $ 3,155,456
Grants 313,169 18,050 331,219
Bottle redemptions 34,060 - 34,080
Special events gross revenue 203,481 - 203,481
Less direct expenses 58,680 - 68,680
Net special events revenue 134,801 - 134,801
Thrift shop sales ' 440,239 - 440,239
Other income 1,305 - 1,305
Investment income 40,674 - 40,674
Net assets released from restrictions 7,344 (7,344) -

Total Revenues, Gains, A . .
and Other Support 4,127,048 10,706 4,137,754
Expenses:

Program 3,085,297 - 3,085,297
Management and general 238,375 - 238,375
Fund-raising 170,375 - 170,375
Total Expenses 3,494,047 - 3,494,047
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 633,001 10,706 643,707
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 2,994,356 - 2,994,366
Net Assets, End of Year $ 3,627,357 $ 10,706 $ 3,638,063

- The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
2



THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPQORATION

Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

Revenues, Gains, and Other Support:
Donations and gifts $ 2,550,514 $ - 2,550,514
Grants 197,112 - 197,112
Bottle redemptions 32,121 - 32,121
Special events gross revenue 179,573 - 179,573
Less direct expenses 58,284 - 58,284
Net special events revenue 121,289 - 121,289
Thrift shop sales 365,062 ' - 365,062
Other income 1,837 - 1,837
Investment income 1,662 - 1,662

Total Revenues, Gains,
and Other Support ' 3,269,597 - 3,269,597
Expenses:

Program 2,536,658 - 2,536,658
Management and general 206,065 - 206,085
Fund-raising 154,882 - 154,882
Total Expenses 2,897,605 - 2,897,605
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 371,892 - 371,992
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 2,622 364 - 2,622,364
Net Assets, End of Year $ 2,994,356 5 - 2,994 356

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

. The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Management Fund
Program and General Raising Total
Expenses:
Food costs $ 2,743,578 $ - $ - $ 2,743,578
Salaries and wages 98,007 98,007 120,137 316,150
Payroll taxes 8,484 8,484 10,400 27,369
Employee benefits - 22,439 - 22,439
Contract labor 21,058 - - 21,058
Advertising - - 18,237 18,237
Transportation 8,842 - - 8,842
Utilities 32,652 2,831 - 35,383
Office and postage 7,714 2,064 1,087 10,865
Repairs and maintenance 38,713 3,366 - 42 079
Insurance 17,030 2,569 - 19,599
Professional fees - 12,021 2,800 14,821
Fund-raising - - 17,714 17,714
Garden expenses 6,201 - - 6,201
Other general expenses 25,206 79,819 - 105,025
Depreciation 77,912 6,775 - 84 687
Totals $ 3,085297 $ 170,375 $ 3,494,047

B

$ 238375




THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Management Fund
Program and General Raising Total
Expenses:
Food costs $ 2,216,659 $ - $ - $ 2,216,659
Salaries and wages 88,291 89,291 109,453 288,035
Payroll taxes 7,580 7,579 9,201 24,450
Employee benefits - 16,823 - 16,823
Contract labor 21,485 - - 21,485
Advertising - 49 4,390 4439 -
Transportation ' ' 5,687 - - 5,687
Utilities 34,522 3,002 - 37,524
Office and postage 11,081 2,957 1,557 15,565
Repairs and maintenance 31,677 2,755 - 34,432
Insurance , 18,453 - 470 - 18,923
Interest expense - 570 - 570
Professional fees - 13,511 2,800 16,311
Fund-raising - - 27,391 27,391
Garden expenses 4,130 - - 4,130
Other general expenses 19,709 62,413 - 82,122
Depreciation 76,414 8,645 - 83,059
Totals $ 2,536,658 $ 206,065 $ 154,882 $ 2,897,605

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
[



THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

2018

2019
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Increase in net assets 3 643,707 $ 371,992
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation 84,688 83,059
Realized and unrealized (gains) losses on securities (17,271) 5,255
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Inventory (3,826) 8,862
Accounts receivable 1,125 {1,250)
Prepaid expenses 2,085 13
Increase {decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and other fiabilities (5,661) (7,631)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 704,845 460,300
Cash Flows from investing Activities:
Purchase of securities and reinvested dividends (167,675) {103,129)
Sale of securities 65,201 26,919
Purchase of building improvements (5,841) (31,794)
Purchase of equipment and other assets (12,375) {20,943)
Net Cash Used by investing Activities {120,690) (128,947)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Principal payments - {119,824)
Net Cash Provided by (Used by} Financing Activities - {119,824)
Net Increase in Cash 584,155 211,529
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 1,435,120 1,223,581
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 2,019,275 $ 1,435120
Supplemental information:
Cash expended for interest $ - $ 570

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-




THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corporation (the "Family Pantry”) was established in 1990 for the purpose of
acquiring and distributing foad to the poor and needy. Its principal activity is the collection, storage and re-
distribution of food, furniture and clothing. Revenues are derived primarily from public and private donations,
grants and thrift shop sales.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. The net
assets of the Family Pantry Corporation are reported in each of the following classes: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Net Assets
Net assets, revenues, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor or grantor
imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Net assets available for use in general operations and not
subject to donor or grantor restrictions. The governing Board has designated, from net assets without
donor restrictions, net assets for capital improvements and acquisitions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - Net assets subject to donor or grantor imposed restrictions. Some
donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of
time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature,
where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. The Organization reports
contributions restricted by donors as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions
expire, that is, when a stipulated time elapses or a stipulated purpose restriction is accomplished, in
the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are
reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the nature of the restrictions.
When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without
donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Tax Exempt Status
The Family Pantry is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c}){(3} of the Internal Revenue Code,

except on net income derived from unrelated business activities. Section 501(c)(3) of the Code provides for
the exemption of organizations that are organized and operated exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary or educational purposes and whose net earnings do not inure to the benefit of any private shareholder
or individual. The Organization is not a private foundation as defined by Section 509(a).

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized as goods and services are rendered. All contributions are considered available for the

Organization’s general programs unless specifically restricted by the denor. Contributions received with donor
restrictions that are met in the same reporting period are reported as unrestricted support and an increase in
net assets without donor restrictions. The Family Pantry reports gifts of cash and other assets as net assels
with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is

8,




THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued):

accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified o net assets without donor restrictions and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Organization considers cash on hand, checking and money market accounts as cash and cash equivalents

for financial statement purposes.

Equipment _
Fixed assets are stated at cost except for donated assets which are recorded at fair market value at the date

of donation. Assets valued at less than $1,000 are generally expensed to operations by the Organization.

Depreciation
Depreciation is computed using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Eguipment and furniture 3-7 Years
Land improvements 15 Years
Buildings and improvements 30 Years

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2018 was $84,687 and $83,059,
respectively. '

Invenfories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Estimated food donations in the ending inventory are
excluded from the inventory valuation. The Organization also receives a variety of non-cash donations for its
thrift shop and warehouse operations for which the value cannot be reasonably estimated. No inventory
valuation is assigned to these non-cash donations.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of program and supporting services have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement
of activities. The statements of functional expenses present the natural classification detail of expenses by
function. The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than one
program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is
consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include occupancy, depreciation, which are allocated on
a square footage basis, as well as salaries and wages, benefits, payroll taxes, professional services, office
expenses and other, which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort.

Advertising
The Family Pantry Corporation follows the policy of charging the costs of advertising to expense as incurred.
Advertising costs for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2018 totaled 18,237 and $4,439, respectively.

Compensated Absences
Accrued compensated absences for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 were $11,575 and $6,821,

respectively.

Reclassification
The 2018 financial statements have been restated to conform to the 2019 financial statement presentation.




THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT. ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued):

New Accounting Pronouncement

On August 18, 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) — Presentation of Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The update addresses the complexity and understandability of net asset
classification, deficiencies in information about liquidity and availability of resources, and the lack of
consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and investment return. Family Pantry of Cape
Cod Corporation has adjusted the presentation of these statements accordingly. The ASU has been applied
retrospectively to all periods.

NOTE B - DONATED FOOD:

In addition to receiving food donations from the general public, the Organization also receives food from the
USDA and the Massachusetts Emergency Food Assistance Program. Food donations were valued at $1.68
and $1.73 per pound for revenue and expense purposes for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018,
respectively. The Boston Food Bank also provides salvage food to the Organization at a cost of nineteen cents
a pound, which covers the Food Bank's handiing fees and transportation costs. Total food donations were
$2,481,237 and $1,921,653 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

NOTE C —~ DONATED SERVICES, MATERIALS AND FACILITIES:

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services in as much as there is no
objective basis to measure the value of such donations. However, a number of volunteers have donaied
substantial amounts of their time to the Family Pantry's program services. In-kind donations reflected in the
financial statements (excluding food donations) totaled $1,000 and $4,000 for the years ended December 31,
2019 and 2018, respectively.

NOTE D - LICENSES:

L ease and Power Purchase Agreement

In 2011, The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corporation entered into a lease and power purchase agreement.
The Organization leased the roof of its facility to Unutility Electric MMXI, LLC for a period of twenty (20) years,
with an option to extend the initial term for two additional, consecutive periods of five (5) years each. The
lessee, also the owner of a photovoltaic electricity generating facility (PV System) was allowed to install its PV
System on the roof of the building. The rent for the entirety of the lease was one dollar ($1). The Family Pantry
of Cape Cod Corporation has an option to purchase all of the owner's rights, title and interest in the PV System.

As part of the agreement, the Organization agrees to purchase all electricity generated by the PV System ata
price equal to seventy-two percent (72%) of the local distribution company’s retail rate. Any excess electricity
generated by the PV System is transmitted into the local distribution system on behalf of the Organization and
the Organization is entitled to any net metering credits issued by the local distribution company.

Town of Harwich License Agreement

The Town of Harwich and The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corporation entered into a license agreement in
2011, whereby, the Town of Harwich licensed a tract of land to the Organization to operate its vegetable
garden. The term of the license agreement is for five (5) years with an automatic renewal for an additional five
(5) years. There is no user fee charged to the Organization for the duration of the license agreement.

10




THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

NOTE E - DEBT NOTES:

The Organization has a revolving line of credit with TD Bank that has a maximum borrowing limit of $50,000.
As part of the conditions precedent to each advance, the Organization is required to provide a security
agreement to the lender granting security interest in the collateral. The aggregate principal balance outstanding
bears interest at a rate of one (1.00%) above the Wall Street Journal prime rate, adjusted by any minimum or
maximum rate limitations. Lender is also entitled to collect an annual fee of two hundred and fifty dollars ($250)
to cover costs incurred by the lender to service and administer the credit facility. As of December 31, 2019 and
2018, the outstanding balance was $0 and $0, respectively. Interest expense charged to operations for the
years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $0 and $0, respectively.

In November 2014, the Organization obtained a $250,000, thirty-year mortgage from Cape Cod Five Cents
Savings Bank. The note is secured by the real property located at 265 Route 28, West Harwich, MA and bears
a variable interest rate of 2.50% above the Wall Street Journal prime rate. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018,
the outstanding balance was $0 and $0, respectively. Interest expense charged to operations for the years
ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 totaled $0 and $570, respectively.

NOTE F — INVESTMENTS:

Investments for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, consisted of the following:

2019 2018
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5235 $ 2870
Mutual funds 210,584 93,203

Total investments $ 215819 $ 96,073

investment income for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, consisted of the following:

2019 2018
Interest $ 20,929 $ 4,869
Dividends 4,076 2,047
Realized gains (losses) 2,433 111
Unrealized gains {losses) 14,838 (4,528)
Investment fees (1,602) (837)

Total investment income $ 40,674 $ 1,662

NOTE G - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT:

Fair values have been determined at a specific point in time based on relevant market information and
information about the financial instruments. Estimates of fair value are subjective in nature and invoive
uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and therefore cannot be determined with precision. Changes
in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.
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THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

NOTE G - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (continued):

Fair Value Measurements establishes a framework for measuring fair value. The framework provides a fair
value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy
gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level
1 measurements) and the lowest priority to uncbservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).

Level 1 Inputs - Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets;

Level 2 Inputs - Quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for
identical or similar assets in inactive markets; or inputs other than quoted prices that are observable,
such as models or other valuation methadologies;

Level 3 Inputs - Unobservable inputs for where there is liftle, if any, market activity.

Fair values of noncurrent assets at December 31, 2019 were as folfows:

Carrying  FAS 107  Quoted Mkt Significant Other Significant
Value on Estimated Assetsand Identical  Significant Unobservable
Statement Fair Liabilities Assets  Observable Level 3
of Value Measured Levei 1 lLevel 2 Inputs
Financial at Fair Inputs inputs
Position Value
Asset Category
Investments
Cash and equivalents $ 5235 $ 5,235 $ 5235 §$ 5235
Mutual funds 210,684 210,584 210,584 210,684

Fair values of noncurrent assets at December 31, 2018 were as follows:

Carrying  FAS 107 Quoted Mkt Significant Other Significant
Valueon Estimated Assetsand Identical  Significant Unobservable
Statement Fair Liabilities Assets Observabie Level 3
of Value Measured Level 1 Level 2 Inputs
Financial at Fair Inputs Inputs
Position Value
Asset Category
investments
Cash and equivalents $ 2,870 $ 2870 $ 2,870 $ 2,870
Mutual funds 83,203 93,203 93,203 93,203

NOTE H — CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RiSK:

The Corporation's cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000 per depositor. Cash balances in excess of the FDIC limit at Cape Cod Five Cents Savings Bank are
insured in full by the Depositors Insurance Fund (DIF). The DiF is a private, industry-sponsored insurance fund
that insures all deposits above FDIC limits at Massachusetts-chartered savings banks. All DIF member banks
are also members of the FDIC. The cash balances in excess of FDIC limits for the years ended December 31,
2019 and 2018, were $1,893,668 and $1,058,204, respectively. The Corporation's uninsured cash balances
at December 31, 2019 and 2018 totaled $0 and $0, respectively.
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THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Notes io Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

NOTE | - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS:

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Corporation reported net assets with donor restrictions of $10,706
and $0, respectively. Net assets with donor restrictions consisted of the following:

2019 2018
Fish for Families program S 10,000 S -
Kids crafts 706 -
Total Net Assets with Donor Restrictions S 10,706 S -

NOTE J - BOARD DESIGNATED NET ASSETS:

Total Board designated net assets for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 totaled $100,000 and
$100,000, respectively. These net assets are designated for capital improvements and the acquisition of capital
assels.

NOTE K- LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABLITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS:

The following reflects the Family Pantry of Cape Cod, Corporation’s financial assets as of the balance sheet
date reduced by amounts not available for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions
within one year of the balance sheet date. Amounts not available include Board designated amounts set aside
for capital improvements and acquisitions that could be drawn upon if the governing Board approves that
action. However, amounts already appropriated from either donor-restricted funds or Board designated funds
for general expenditure within one year of the balance sheet date have not been subtracted as unavailable.

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their use,
within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following:

2019 2018
Financial Assets, at year-end $2,239,094 $1,536,319
Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one year, due to:
Contractual or donor-imposed restrictions:
Restricted by donor with time or purpose restrictions (10,706) -
Subject to appropriation and satisfaction of donor restrictions - -
Board designations:
Amounts set aside for capital improvements and acquisitions (100,000) (100,000)
Amounts set aside for liquidity reserve - -

Financial Assets available to meet cash needs for general expenditures
within one year $2,128,388  $1,436,319
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THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

NOTE K - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABLITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS {(continued):

The Family Pantry of Cape Ced, Corporation is supported by both restricted and unrestricted contributions.
Because a donor’s restriction requires resources to be used in a particular manner or in a future periad, the
Family Pantry of Cape Cod, Corporation must maintain sufficient resources to meet those responsibilities to
its donors. Thus, financial assets may not be available for general expenditure within one year. As part of
Pantry's liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be availabie as its general
expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. in addition, the Pantry invests cash in excess of daily
requirements in short-term investments. In the event of financial distress or an immediate or unanticipated
liquidity need resulting from events outside the typical life cycle of converting financial assets to cash or settling
financial liabilities, the Pantry could also draw upon $50,000 of its available line of credit or its Board designated
funds.

NOTE L — EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through February 10, 2020, the date which the financiai
statements were available to be issued. As of February 10, 2020, there are no subsequent events to report.
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